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Richard Dwyer

From: Cote, Mosha [Mosha.Cote@arcticcollege.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 11:32 AM
To: info@nirb.ca; Phyllis Beaulieu; aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca; spencer.dewar@inac.gc.ca; 

joanne.rose@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; adunford@tunngavik.com; Stephanie McDonald; Laakkuluk 
Williamson-Bathory; Salamonie Shoo; rbhta@qiniq.com; hamletrb@qiniq.com; Janice 
Anderson; sedmunds-potvin@tunngavik.com

Subject: Notice of License
Attachments: Dewing.pdf

June 21, 2010 
 

NOTIFICATION OF RESEARCH 
 

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT SCIENCE RESEARCH LICENSE No. 02 095 
10N-M HAS BEEN ISSUED TO: 

Keith Dewing 
Geological Survey of Canada 

3303-33rd St NW 
Calgary, AB 

T2L 2A7   Canada 
403 292 7135 

 
TO CONDUCT THE FOLLOWING STUDY: 

Geology and hydrocarbon potential of Ellef Ringnes Island 
 

SUMMARY OF RESEARCH: 
The purpose of this project is to update our understanding of the geology and 
hydrocarbon potential of Ellef Ringnes Island.  The island was last mapped 

in 1967.  A detailed geological map of the island will be produced.  This map 
will be used to help re-interpret the seismic data that was collected in the 

1970s and 1980s.Field work will be from a temporary tent camp of about 20 
people for one month, with a few days of setup and teardown at each end.  
Camp will be taken in to an existing airstrip using a Twin Otter.  Transport 

on the island will be by Bell 205 helicopter supported by the Polar 
Continental Shelf Project. 

 
THE STUDY WILL BE CONDUCTED AT: Ellef Ringnes Island

BETWEEN: June 01, 2010 - September 30, 2011 
 

Mosha Cote 
Research Liaison 

 
DISTRIBUTION:            NIRB-Environmental Administrator 

NWB-Licensing Administrator 
NPC-Director Regional Planning 

INAC-Manager Land Administration 
DFO-Area Licensing Administrator 
NTI,Environment & Policy Advisor 

NTI-Inuit Research Advisor 
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NTI-Senior Advisor,Social & Cultural Affairs 
QIA-Land Administrator 

Mayor/SAO/HTO Resolute Bay 
Mayor/SAO/HTO Grise Fiord 

  
 


